
From: Jim Tuck Seng <tuckseng.jim@ntu.edu.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 7:12 PM 
Subject: Invitation to nominate YPs to attend the 2023 Asia-Pacific Regional Young Professionals 
Campaign, 12-16 July 2023 in Shenzhen, China 
 

Dear Convenor and Members of WG, 
  
Invitation to the 2023 IEC Asia-Pacific Regional Young Professional (YP) Campaign, 12-16 July, 
Shenzhen, China (5 days) 
We are inviting you to nominate young professionals/colleagues from your organisation to submit 
application to attend the 2023 IEC Asia-Pacific YP Campaign, organised by IEC National Committee of 
China.  
 
The Campaign will be held from 12-16 July in Shenzhen, China. It is an intensive networking and 
capability building event designed specifically for young professionals (YPs), with the ultimate goal of 
empowering the younger generation from the Asia-Pacific Region to strengthen their influence and 
impact in IEC international standardisation arena.  
 
Benefits of the IEC Asia-Pacific YP Campaign 

• An important regional networking platform for young professional to advance their entry into the 
field of standardisation 

• Share thoughts and perspectives in interactive breakout session on latest technical topics 

• Meet the IEC officials and experts, who will share their professional experience in participation in 
IEC international standardisation  

• Learn about Chinese culture and traditions and the city of Shenzhen 
  

Criteria of participant:  

• Aged between early 20s to mid-30s  

• Possess some experience in standard development or the use of standards  

• Fluent in both oral and written English 

• Employed in a business, industry, association or government body 

• Demonstrate a strong passion for international standardisation 
 
Trip support 

• The organiser will provide accommodation and meals for participants attending the Campaign in 
China (12-16 July 2023). 

• The travel costs (e.g. airfare & transport) and other expenses are to be borne by the 
participant/employer.  

• Up to two participants will be selected for the IEC Asia Pacific YP Workshop, and subject to the 
host’s acceptance. 

• A Letter of Invitation will be provided by China to selected participants for the YP Campaign. The 
letter will allow participants to apply for a Single Entry F Visa with a 30-day validation 
  

Nomination:  
The application form is attached for your nomination of the YPs. 
Please send the completed application form with a high-resolution portrait photograph of the YP (in jpeg 
format) to Jason Low at email: Jason_Low@enterprisesg.gov.sg, latest by 31 May 2023 (Wednesday). 

mailto:tuckseng.jim@ntu.edu.sg
mailto:Jason_Low@enterprisesg.gov.sg


   
All applicants will be informed on the status of their applications by mid-June 2023. 
 
Please feel free contact Jason Low if you have any queries. Thank you. 
 
Thank you and best regards, 
Tuck Seng JIM 
TC-1 Secretary 
WG Secretary  
 
 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY: This email is intended solely for the person(s) named and may be confidential 
and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it, notify us and do not copy, use, or 
disclose its contents.  
Towards a sustainable earth: Print only when necessary. Thank you.  

 



Application Form 

 

2023 Asia-Pacific Regional Young Professionals Campaign  
organised by the IEC National Committee of China 

Shenzhen, China 

12 to 16 July 2023 

 

All fields of the form must be dully completed.  

 

Important NOTES: 

1) The host will cover accommodation and meals costs for participants attending the Campaign in Shenzhen. 
China (12-16 July 2023) 

2) Travel costs (e.g. airfare) and other expenses are to be borne by the participant/employer. 

3) Attach a high-resolution portrait photograph (in jpeg format) of yourself in the email submission of the 
completed application form.  

 

Return the completed application form to Jason Low via email: jason_low@enterprisesg.gov.sg by 31 May 

2023. 

 

National Committee Singapore 

 

First name  

Last Name (Surname)  

Email address  

Mobile phone number  

Date of birth   

Gender  

Employer / Organisation   

Current job title  

Work background & experience  

Experience in standardisation   

Experience in electric or electronic 

engineering / technology 
 

Plans for future involvement in IEC 

related activities. Please specify which 

IEC TC/SCs or IEC Conformity 

Assessment System you would like to 

be more involved in in the future 

 


